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UNITED s:I'ATES DEPA..ttTL:El'?l' _OI' co;.J:ERCE 
fll"....A THER EUF:EA U 

V"JlSHINGTON 

December 23, 1953 

JJr. Carroll L. Tyler, .Manager 
Senta Fe Operations Office 
U. S. Atomic Energy Commission 
P. o. Box 5400 
Albuquerque, Pew l!exico 

Dear Mr. TyleT: 

R-3.7 

The u. S. Weather Bureau he.s tracked the atomic clouds from the 
Nevaf.e tests in cooperation with the Atomic Energy Comr:,ission. 
Some unusual meteorologicEil phenor::ena, coinciding in til:le with 
the test series, he.ve suggested to the public that there may be 
a connection behreen the two events. 

':fo he.ve e:-:e.r:,in0d many of these instances, an{ have fo'.lild no b~sis 
for believin(; the £torr.ic cetone.tions or clouds to be relf1ted to 
weether occurrences. Jfo.-:ever, in view o: the importance of the 
sutject, m feel th<!t evE:ry effo:i:t ~houlc be mE.ce to inve~tige.te 
it e.s corq:letely and thoroughly e.s possible. We ere etter:lpting 
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to cocurr.ent, insofa.r as pornible, all reh.t:ionships which are 
sug::;ested as being pla'.1sible l::etneer. the firing of etoz:'lic ne£.Fo:ns, 
t!leir raf.ioE:ctive debris E::iC: r;e:.>,ther c:mditions. 

To make sure thet no pQsdble reldjonship 'tety:een e.tomic detonc.tions 
and the ~eather has l::ec~ overlooY.ed, we r.oula like to r8ceive 
possible mec~ianisn:.s acv&nceo by other meteorologists i=.n:'l !'c:ienti.st~. 

?ould you kin~ly send u~ EJ:.Y sug&estions you, your colleagues or the 
tscr..nical contractors uncer your office may have on the subjectf 
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Sincerely yours, 

/e/ Lester r.:echte 

Lester J;;achta, Chief 
Special Projects Section 
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